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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 6:08 PM
To: MTPRI; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides 

Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: RE: Accident involving SLA5520K & SMB1607D on 16/04/2022

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
Thank you for your assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 3:55 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg>; Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<ChitYan.Foo@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Accident involving SLA5520K & SMB1607D on 16/04/2022 
 
Ref: BUS/04/22/5024 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: SLA5520K 
Insured: SMB1607D 
Workshop: SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: slmoi@singnet.com.sg <slmoi@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 1:11 pm 
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To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 

Subject: Accident involving SLA5520K & SMD1607D on 16/04/2022 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached repair estimate and accident report. 
Kindly arrange for survey at your earliest convenience. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Irene Leong 
SOC LEON MOTOR WORKS 
Tel : 67477858 


